Swapnil Sutar

From: merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com <merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com>
Sent: 28 February 2024 20:41

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman

Subject: RE: QUOTE FOR FRYER BASKET

Attachments: 1423-GKE_TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES_FRYER BASKET__QUOTE.pdf

Dear Sir,

Greetings from GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTSN & GROSS METAL WORKS! Attaching herewith Quotation for COMMERCIAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS. We look forward to
receiving your valuable order. Hoping to share a mutually beneficial association with you and assuring you of our best quality and prompt.

Thanks L Regards
Meraj Ahmad
Cell.9967988669

P

G ROSS KITCH EN EQUIPM ENTS

G78,KOHINOOR MALL, KOHINOOR CITY,
KIROL ROAD, KURLA WEST, MUMBAI 400070
Website. www.grosskitchenequipments.com

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 28 February 2024 14:49

To: merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com <merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com>
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: QUOTE FOR FRYER BASKET

Dear Meraj JI,
As discussed, the Targeted cost for the fryer basket is RS 500.
Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
| 88 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



From: merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com <merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com>
Sent: 24 February 2024 01:45

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: QUOTE FOR FRYER BASKET

Dear Sir,
Greetings from GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTSN & GROSS METAL WORKS! Attaching herewith Revised Quotation for COMMERCIAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS. We look
forward to receiving your valuable order. Hoping to share a mutually beneficial association with you and assuring you of our best quality and prompt

Thanks & Regards
Meraj Ahmad
Cell.9967988669

>
'/ GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS

G78,KOHINOOR MALL, KOHINOOR CITY,
KIROL ROAD, KURLA WEST, MUMBAI 400070
Website. www.grosskitchenequipments.com




